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00C F ;. i mG 2. Shnennt ._____ ._ ____ a rco.c V
intervena __ _, Rin01[0' ,,__
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c :I___Z 7om
C;her

_ ?. tir. css __ j ,
Mr. Robert Phillips, Coordinator 5 g[
Gaston County Department of Emergency Ma'rfifgemenu -fi - - - y

_
,

,

P. O. Box.1578 O
'

1615 N. Highland Street
Gastonia, North Carolina 28052

S'd- Y/3 9|y o L
Re: Cataaba Nuclear Station

Emergency Evauction Time Estimate
(NUREG-0654, Appendix 4) ]-' ~ =[ .
File No: CN-1464.00 .

Dear Mr. Phillips: (

We have enclosed a copy of correspondence from PRC Voorhees which details
evacuation time estimates for both a free flow traffic condition which does
not consider political boundaries and a contro11ej traffic flow in which
traffic is directed to. reception centers. Your review and comment would be
appreciated. *

.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
*

S. B. Hager, Chief Engineer
Civil / Environmental Division

By: R. F. Edmonds, Jr. -

Senior Engineer

JHL/mdc
.

Enclosure>

.

cc w/o encl: R. M. Glover
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DUKE POWEli COMPANY-

r.o. sox asine TELEPHONE: AREAfo4
GICNI?ltAI. OFFICES 373 4o:1

422 south CHURCH STREET

CII Am.o rric. N. C. OS242
.

February 7,1983
.

Mr. James L. Carroll, Director
Municipal-County Emergency Preparedness .,

Emergency-Operation Center
155 Johnston Street
Rock Hill, South Caro' lina 29730

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Eme.rgency Evauation Time Estimate
(NUREG-0654, Appendix 4)
File No: CN-1464.00

*

Dear Mr. Carroll:
.

We have enclosed a copy of correspondence from PRC Voorhees which details
evacuation time estimates for both a free flow traffic condition which does
not consider political boundaries and a controlled traffic flow in which
traffic is directed to reception centers. Your review and comment would be
appreciated. -

'

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
.

Sincerely,
--

S. B. Hager, Chief Engineer .

.

Civil / Environmental Division

By: R. F. Edmonds, Jr.
Senior Engineer

:

| JHL/mde
.

|
I Enclosure .

! cc w/o encl: R. M. Glover * *
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DUKE POWEli COMPANY
TELEPHONE ARE A 704P, O. 8 0 X 33189 GICNI?ItAI. O1?I?ICI?S 273 4o n

422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET

ClIAltl.OTric. N. C. 28242

.

February 7,1983
.

i

Mr. Wayne Broome
: Charlotte-Mecklenbu.g -

,

i Office of Civil Preparedness
951 South Independence Blvd.
Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

I
; Re: Catawba Nuclear Station

Emergency Evauation Time Estimate
I (NUREG-0654, Appendix 4)

File No: CN-1464.00
*

.

Dear M'r. Broome:
r

We have enclosed a copy of correspondence from PRC Voorhees which details
i evacuation time estimates for both a free flow traffic condition which does

not consider political boundaries and a controlled traffic flow in which
traffic is directed to reception centers. Your review and comment would be
appreciated.,

,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
.

Sincerely,
!
: S. B. Hager, Chief Engineer
{ Civil / Environmental Division

.
*

' /
By: R. F. Edmonds, Jr.

Senior'. Engineer

JHL/mdc- .

.

Enclosure

cc w/o encl: R. M. Glover *
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DUKic POWER COMPANY*

TELEPHONE: ARE A 704' 0 88* 33 3' GIGNiillAL OFFICF.S 373 4ain

422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET

CII Alu.o cric, N. C. 2S242

.

February 7, 1983
.

Mr. James Self
N.C. Department of Crime Control

,

Division of Emergency Management '

116 West Jones Street
Administration Building
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Emergency Evauation Time Estimate
(NUREG-0654, Appendix 4).

*File No: CN-1464.00

Dear Mr. Self:

We have enclosed a copy of correspondance from PRC Voorhees which details
evacuation time estimates for both a free flow traffic condition which does
not consider political boundaries and a controlled traffic flow in which
traffic is. di.rected to reception centers. Your review and comment would be
appreciated. .

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
.

Sincerely,

S. B. Hager, Chief Engineer
Civil / Environmental Division

By: R. F. Edmonds, Jr.
Senior Engineer

JHL/mdc .

'

Enclosure.

cc w/o encl: R. M. Glove *
*
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DUliE POWEll COMPANY
GIGNIOl:A L OFFICES "''^"'",o'! |^ '' * ''''' ''''#"

3;3

422 SOUTH CHURCH STREET

CII Alti.orric, N. C. 2S242

.

February 7, 1983
-,

Mr. William M. McSwain
Emergency . Preparedness Division '

Office of the Adjutant General
1429 Senate Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Eme.rgency Evauation Time Estimate
(NUREG-0654, Appendix 4)
File No: CN-1464.00 *

Dear Mr. McSwain:

We have enclosed a copy of correspondence from PRC Voorhees which details
evacuation time estimates for both a free flow traffic condition which does
not consider political boundaries and a controlled traffic flow in which
traffic is directed to reception centers. Your review and comment would be
appreciated.

.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
-.

Sincerely,

S. B. Hager, Chief Engineer
Civil / Environmental Division
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*

~By: R. F. Edmonds, Jr.
Senior Engineer

JHL/mdc
.

Enclosure *

| cc w/o encl _: R. M. Glover '
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